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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals 

<steve@dragon-minerals.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 11:42 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: August 24: New Specimens Posted at the Dragon Minerals Web Site

 

 

 

Rhodochrosite 

Sunnyside Mine group, San Juan County, Colorado 
 

Hello! 

 

The Dragon Minerals web site has been updated with another batch of new 

specimens including:  
 

• Spodumene variety Kunzite - Pala Chief Mine, San Diego County, 
California (miniature).  

• Epidote - Prince of Wales Island, Prince of Wales-Hyder Census Area, 
Alaska (small cabinet).  

• Cinnabar, Quartz, and Dolomite - Tongren Mine, Guizhou, China 
(miniature).  

• Stilbite, Quartz, and Heulandite epimorph after Anhydrite - 
Prospect Park Quarry, Passaic County, New Jersey (miniature).  

• Faden Quartz - Serra das Éguas, Brumado, Bahia, Brazil (miniature).  
• Goethite pseudomorphs after Siderite with Rutile - Ellis Mine, 

Alexander County, North Carolina (miniature).  
• Goethite pseudomorph after Siderite with Microcline - Erongo 

Region, Namibia (minature).  
• Dioptase, Malachite, and Calcite - Altyn-Tyube dioptase deposit, 

Karaganda Region, Kazakhstan (miniature). Type locality for dioptase.  
• Calcite - Nashik District, Maharashtra, India (miniature).  
• Rhodochrosite and Quartz - Yaogangxian Mine, Hunan, China 

(miniature).  
• Inesite and Barite - Hale Creek Mine, Trinity County, California 

(miniature).  
• Chalcoalumite - Bisbee, Cochise County, Arizona (miniature).  
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• Malachite and Cuprite - Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico (small 
cabinet).  

• Lepidolite and Muscovite - Barra do Salinas District, Minas Gerais, 
Brazil (miniature).  

• Quartz with Montmorillonite inclusions - White Queen Mine, San 
Diego County, California (miniature).  

• Rhodochrosite and Quartz - Sunnyside Mine group, San Juan 
County, Colorado (miniature).  

• Apophyllite and Stilbite - Maharashtra, India (miniature).  
• Vanadinite and Descloizite - Erupción Mine, Chihuahua, Mexico 

(miniature).  
• Cavansite and Heulandite - Wagholi quarries, Maharashtra, India 

(miniature).  
• Stilbite - Houdaille Quarry, Union County, New Jersey (small cabinet).  
• Haiweeite, Uranophane, Fluorite, etc. - Teófilo Otoni, Minas 

Gerais, Brazil (cabinet).  
• Cuprite and Dickite - Milpillas Mine, Sonora, Mexico (miniature).  
• Hausmannite and Andradite - N'Chwaning II Mine, Northern Cape, 

South Africa (small cabinet).  
• Andradite - Stanley Butte area, Graham County, Arizona (small 

cabinet).  
• Fluorite - Moscona Mine, Asturias, Spain (small cabinet).  
• Chlorargyrite/Embolite/Iodargyrite - Broken Hill Proprietary 

Mine, New South Wales, Australia (miniature).  
• Calcite - Daye County, Hubei, China (cabinet).  
• Wulfenite - Glove Mine, Santa Cruz County, Arizona (small cabinet).  
• Wulfenite and Calcite - Glove Mine, Santa Cruz County, Arizona 

(miniature).  
• Cavansite - Wagholi quarries, Maharashtra, India (thumbnail).  
• Polished Agate Lot (14 specimens) - Various localities (miniatures).  
• Calcite and Dolomite - Ontario, Canada (cabinet).  
• Microcline - Himalaya Mine, San Diego County, California (cabinet). Ex 

Jim Bowersox collection.  
• Galena - Mimosa Mine, Huancavelica, Peru (small cabinet).  
• Fluorite - Hilton Mine, Cumbria, England (miniature).  
• Mimetite - Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico (miniature).  
• Mimetite and Hemimorphite - Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico 

(miniature).  
 

Be sure to check out the older updates and rare mineral list for some 

unclaimed treasures! 

 

Please visit the update at www.dragon-minerals.com.  
 

Steve Hardinger -- Dragon Minerals  
Affordable minerals, common and rare 
We buy collections 
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